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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM 

 
Date: 8/22/2020 

Subject: Aftermarket Parts 
Solicitation Number: 61000064011 

Due Date/Time: 8/28/2025 
Addendum Number: 003 

 
 
 
 

To All Suppliers: 
 
The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the 
original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids 
or Request for Proposals).  
 
List any and all changes: 
 The following questions have been asked.   Below are the questions and the answers 
Q: Can we get more information on material number 311195, such as brand? 
A: Fisher’s - 330 31-950 PREMIUM BATTERY 224.08 141.95 Battery- Commercial - 24 mo .. 
     FMP - FVP 31TXXHD BATTERY CCA1000 RC200 
 
Q: 308120 & 308125 tire chains 000-2814 & 000-2851 tire chains - are these cam style? 
A: Yes 
 
Q:    308140 #000-9022 rubber circle type with hooks or spider bungee style with 6 arms? 
A: Has not been purchased for the last two years, quote most available version 
 
Q: Lastly, if no "OR EQ", "OR EQUIVALENT" or "OR EQUIVALENT" is specified in "Description and Part          
Number"  does that indicate no substitution, that specific manufacturer & part number only? 
A: This means you can quote a competing brand that is Equivalent to the brand specified.   The 
Commonwealth reserves the right to determine if that brand is indeed Equivalent and may require the 
submission of  cuts, illustrations, drawings, prints, test data sheets, specification sheets and brochures used, 
applicable dimensions and any other pertinent information which the Department of General Services may 
require in order to evaluate the product(s) offered.   
 
Q: We have a question about the 05 – Reciprocal Limitations Act Requirement form. 
  
Since we do not offer any of the commodities listed on this form, are we required to submit this form or just 
certain sections of this form? 
A: To be responsive bidders must fill out Sections “III” and “IV” As you are suppling parts from various 
manufacturers list the manufacturers that you represent and the State they are based in.  
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Q: There are a few lines on the bid that don’t have part numbers…just descriptions.  Would you be able to help 
me identify the part numbers you have on file?  The list of items is below.  
 
A: Here is the list and the part numbers:  
 
321078 - MER E11430A,   EUC E9133   
304014 - TTM AT065624 
341051 - BEN NT3030ELS-80 
325663 - BEN NT3030STD-78 
309169 - BEN NT3030STD-78 Spring Brake S-Cam, BDX 800825 TYP-24BRAKE CHAM 
308897 - STA HN-15 HORN 
308120 - PLS QG2821CAM LIGHT TRUCK CHN - LRS CAM 
308125 - PLS QG2851CAM SINGLE TRUCK CHAIN CAM-RS 
 
Q: So, 309268 COVER HUB INTL TRUCK seems to specify both with, and without plug. 
 
309267 HUB WET-WHEEL STENCO 343-4009 specifies Stemco item with drain plug. FRO 343-009 Hub 
Cap 57.21 VEL320178 SOLENOID IS INAVAILABLE 
 
If 309268 specifies drain plug equipped, it seems that would be a duplicate quote. If it (309268) does not 
intend to specify "drain plug equipped" then the SKF 1643 is not the correct part number for "no drain plug" & 
seems like it that part number should be parts of item # 309267. 
 
A: Material - 309268  
State Material Description - COVER HUB INTL TRUCK  
Examples of vendors part numbers – STM 340-4009 HUB CAP           
SKF 1643 Hubcap 
825 1643 SKF  Axle Hub Cap 
 
Material – 309267   
State Material Description – HUB WET-WHEEL STENCO 343-4009 
Examples of vendors part numbers – FRO 343-009 Hub Cap 57.21 VEL320178 SOLENOID IS 
INAVAILABLE 
TE343-4009 OIL 
5 086F 
MSC - 3434009  COM STEM HUB CAP 
 
 
 
 
Type of Solicitation:  Electronic Bid (SRM) - Review the Questions section of your solicitation response to 
ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to 
the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity. 
 
Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the 
solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written. 
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Respectfully, 
 
Name: Dan Covell  
Title: Commodity Specialist 
Phone: 717-346-3828 
Email: dcovell@pa.gov 


